Sarah White

CONTACT

Nieuwstraat 20 2324 ST Leiden +31610192288

swhite@gmail.com

www.linkedin.nl/in/swhite

COMPUTER SKILLS

Microsoft Office; SPSS; AS-400; Epiphany

LANGUAGES

Dutch: Native English: Fluent

INTERESTS

Rowing, writing, painting, reading and visiting guest lectures about neuro psychology treatments.

REFERALS

Available on request.

Profile

Write here a detailed description of your skills and abilities. You can also use this course as a text summary of your cover letter. You explain how you are competent in your field and how you can help your future employer to become more successful in his field of expertise..

Education

MSc Child and Adolescent Psychology

2016-current

Leiden University

Relevant courses: behavior training with children, child neuropsychology

BSc Psychology

2013-2016

Leiden University

Relevant courses: clinical child and adolescent psychology

VWO (higher secondary education)

2007-2013

College Rijnaert

Profile: Economics and Society

Experience

Internship Child Care

2016-current

Hague Centre for Education Support

- Conducting psychological research
- Conducting intake and advisory interviews
- Writing reports
- Developing a questionnaire for social-emotional development

Employee Customer Contact Centre

2014-2016

Leidse Onderwijsinstellingen (LOI), Leiderdorp

- Providing information via the telephone
- Selling trainings and giving related services to clients and students

Student assistant

2013-2014

Leiden University

 Scoring protocols of the Scentence Completion Test Curium on a project basis

Extracurricular activities

COMPETENCES

Teamplayer Result-oriented Communication skills Independent Proactive

Volunteer 2016-current

Kids Help Foundation, Oegstgeest

- Giving guidance to children (age 9-12) who have tense or poor living conditions and/or have behavioural problems
- Organising fun activities for the children, such as a day to the zoo

Volunteer 2015

We Help Foundation, Belgrado

 Organising activities for Kosovar refugee children at a refugee camp

Treasurer Cultural Committee 2013-2014

Student association L.V.V.S. Augustinus

• Keeping track of the inputs and expanses of the committee

Canvasser Lustrum Committee 2012-2013

Student association L.V.V.S. AugustinusCollect sponsorship money

• Organising lustrum activities, such as a social drink for 300 alumni members and a party for 2000 students